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Seotember 2l - 2012

Mr. Russell Vandiver
President
Lanier Technical Coliege
2990 Landrum Education Drive
Oakwood, GA 30566

Dear Mr. Vandiver:

Thank you for your letter of June 4,2012, notifying the Commission on Colleges that Lanier
Technical College has reached an agreement with Atlanta Sports Academy, a post-graduate
preparation academy, to serve as the preferred provider for college-level course work, with a
portion of their courses to be taken at Atlanta Sports Academy's campus. The address is:

2AI 17th Street Northwest. #300
' Atlanta, GA 30363

Under this agreement, students from Atlanta Sports Academy would have the option of attending
Lanier Technical College in order to take college-level courses for transfer to four-year schools.
Students may take courses from the Healthcare Science TCC, Technical Specialist TCC, or
Automotive Technology A.A.S. Degree. Students may take up to five courses at Atlanta Sports
Academl"s campus.

' We accept the notification. Please send a signed copy of the agreement with Atlanta Sports
Academy and the date of implementation of the agreement.

Best regards.

Belle S. Wheelan. Ph.D.
' President
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"/cc: ,Ms. Joanne Tolleson, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness
Dr. Steven M. Sheelev

1 866 Southern Lane o Decatur, Ceorgia 30033-4097 . Telephone 4A4/679-4500 c Fax 404/679-4558
www.sacscoc.ors


